
Question 
Number

Section Clause # Para # Questions/Comments Response

39 What specifically delineates a company from 
having a financial interest in both EGLS and 
ESC?  Can a complete OCI mitigation financial 
plan make a company eligible for competition if 
they do similar non-engineering work on EGLS 
and ESC?

Please see answers to question #23.

40 Is it possible for an EGLS first tier subcontractor 
not performing or participating in independent 
assessments, developing specifications or 
statement of work to be and eligible first tier ESC 
subcontractor, provided there is an acceptable 
OCI mitigation plan?  For example, if under 
EGLS, a subcontractor were performing non-
engineering support, could they perform similar 
work as an ESC subcontractor as long as OCI 
mitigation is delineated?

Yes, such a scenario is possible.

41 Are you [Mary Kiss] the ACO as well as the 
Contracting Officer for this solicitation?

Yes.
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